BRITISH
COLUMBIA
September 10, 2012 File: 8002768
John B Giraud
1261 MATHERS AVE
WEST VANCOUVER BC V7T 2G4

Dear John Giraud:

Re: Water Licence Amendment ABN20120910-0003

Thank you for your letter of September 1, 2012, advising that you wish to abandon your
Conditional Water Licence # 128786 as it is no longer required. Our records have been updated.

Monies paid may be refunded, in whole or in part, as determined by the Comptroller of Water
Rights. The refund may be credited toward rentals, fees, or charges under the Water Act or
applied to any outstanding debts to the Province in accordance with the Financial
Administration Act.

Regardless of the abandonment of the rights held under this licence, the owner of the property or
undertaking to which the licence was appurtenant is not relieved of liability for damage resulting
from the works constructed, operated or maintained by the owner, or from a defect,
insufficiency or failure of the works.

If any works associated with the above licence are in place, please contact the office shown
below to ensure that the proposed method of removal of those works is acceptable.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

@MHH ’

Carmen Hankins
Water Stewardship Technician
(250) 490-8200
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